U.S. COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION
140 Broadway
New York, New York 10005
Telephone: (646) 746-9733
Facsimile: (646) 746-9940

Division of
Enforcement

August 4, 2006

Re: CFTC v. Ben Quyang, et al., Case No. CV -03-0833 DSF (Mcx)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Kindly accept this letter as formal notification that the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission (“CFTC”) has submitted to the Court, in the above-captioned matter, a motion for a
proposed distribution plan for customers of Defendants Ben Ouyang and Victco Financial
Services, Inc. (collectively, “Defendants”).

On July 19, 2006, Judge Dale S. Fischer issued an Amended Order Approving Proposed
Distribution Plan (“Order”). In the Order, the Court directed the CFTC to mail, on or before
August 18, 2006, notification which includes the CFTC’s motion, the exhibits thereto and the
July 19 Order, to all 152 persons who filed a claim pursuant to the Claims Process Order. Those
documents are enclosed herein and can also be accessed from the website, www.cfte.gov, by
clicking the Related Links tab, and then the Customer Protection link.

Pursuant to the Order, you have until SEPTEMBER 15, 2006, to submit IN WRITING,
any COMMENTS OR OBJECTIONS TO THE MOTION. As further directed by the Court,
all COMMENTS OR OBJECTIONS TO THE MOTION must be IN WRITING and sent to
CFTC attorney, David Acevedo, on or before SEPTEMBER 15, 2006. For your convenience,
we have enclosed a Business Reply envelope (postage paid) with Mr. Acevedo’s name and
address.

On or before September 22, 2006, the CFTC will file with the Court any written
comments or objections it receives. The CFTC will have until October 13, 2006, to file with the
Court a written response to any comments or objections to the proposed distribution plan. Copies
of the CFTC’s response shall be sent to all who submitted a claim.

Thereafter, the Court shall set a hearing date in consultation with the CFTC and
Defendants’ counsel. A hearing shall be held, on notice to Defendants and to all who submitted
a claim, for the Court to rule on the proposed plan and any objections to it.

Sincerely,
Judith M. Slowly

Futures Trading Investigator
Enclosures ’



